


 
Hi 
 
Great to hear from you! Hope everything is going well over in India.
 

 
Feel free to reach out to him directly.
 
Kind regards
 

 

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, January 20, 2025 11:43 AM
To: 
Subject: New Delhi - Australian High Commission - Investment [SEC=OFFICIAL]

 
OFFICIAL

 
Hi 
 

 
Happy to discuss
 

First Secretary (Economic)
Australian High Commission, New Delhi
E | @dfat.gov.au
T | 
M| 
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From:
To:
Cc: ; 
Subject: Head of Mission Designate Riyadh - Perth Pre Posting Consultations (25 March 2025)

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Friday, 21 March 2025 2:32:48 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

ARMITAGE Miles - SES CV and Career Profile 2024 Edit.docx

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
 
Good afternoon,
 
I am contacting you with regards to a possible meeting between Hancock Prospecting and
Australia’s Head of Mission-Designate to Riyadh, Mr Miles Armitage (CV attached, though not for
wider distribution as the appointment has not been announced).
 
The new Head of Mission (HOM) in Riyadh will commence in August 2025. Australia’s mission in
Riyadh is an important post in the Middle East and is essential for maintaining regular and
constructive contact across a range of Gulf states, including Saudi Arabia, Oman, Bahrain and
Yemen, facilitating our significant trade, investment and security interests in the region and
supporting Australia’s interest in a peaceful and prosperous Middle East. HOM-Designate is
particularly interested in discussing your outlook on opportunities in the region, particularly
regarding your recent announcements relating to mineral exploration in Saudi Arabia.
 
HOM-Designate Riyadh will undertake pre-posting consultations in Perth on 25 March 2025.
Currently, HOM-Designate has availability after 16:00 on 25 March. If this is not suitable, we may
be able to facilitate a meeting before 10:00 on 26 March. If possible, our preference would be to

hold a meeting at our Western Australia State Office (Level 25, Exchange Tower, Sherwood
Court). Welcome your advice regarding availability.
 
If you would like to discuss, please contact me or my colleague 

 at your convenience and we’ll be very happy to assist
further.
 
Kind Regards,
 

 

_______________________________
Graduate Policy Officer | Gulf States Section (GSS)
Middle East Branch (MEB) | Middle East and Africa Division (MAD)
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 

T  
dfat.gov.au | X | Facebook | Instagram  | LinkedIn
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© Brooke Rigney-Lively (2024)
We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land,
waters and community. We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present
and emerging.
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Greetings and meeting with Ambassador [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 15 January 2025 12:52:21 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender.

My contact number is 

On 14 Jan 2025, at 15:14, Garry Korte
 wrote:

That you. I confirm that myself and 
 will meet the Ambassador tomorrow 15 January at the

Ritz Carlton.
Regards
Garry Korte 

On 14 Jan 2025, at 13:57, 
< @dfat.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL
 
Thanks 
 
Dear Garry,
 
The Ambassador will be available at 2 PM, tomorrow, Wednesday, 15
January, if that works for you.
 
The meeting can take place in the lobby of the Ritz-Carlton.
 
Could you please share a contact number so we can coordinate before
the meeting to locate you?
 
Thank you.
 
Regards,
 

_______________________________
Executive Assistant to the Ambassador
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We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout
Australia, and their continuing connection to land, waters and
community. We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their
cultures and to their Elders, past, present and emerging.

 
 

This email (including all attachments) may contain personal
information that is intended solely for the named addressee. It is
confidential and may be subject to legal or other professional
privilege. 

Any confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost because this email
has been sent to you by mistake.

Any personal information in this email must be handled in accordance
with the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth).

Any unauthorised use of the contents is expressly prohibited. 

If you have received this email in error, please let us know by reply
email, delete it from your system and destroy any copies. Before
opening or using attachments, check them for viruses and defects.

It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and
no responsibility is accepted by us for any loss or damage arising in
any way from its use. Our liability is limited to re-supplying the email. 

This email and any attachments are also subject to copyright. No part
of them may be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without the
written permission of the copyright owner.

This email (including all attachments) may contain personal information that is intended
solely for the named addressee. It is confidential and may be subject to legal or other
professional privilege. 

Any confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost because this email has been sent to
you by mistake.

Any personal information in this email must be handled in accordance with the Privacy
Act 1988 (Cth).

Any unauthorised use of the contents is expressly prohibited. 
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If you have received this email in error, please let us know by reply email, delete it from
your system and destroy any copies. Before opening or using attachments, check them for
viruses and defects.

It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by us for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. Our liability is
limited to re-supplying the email. 

This email and any attachments are also subject to copyright. No part of them may be
reproduced, adapted or transmitted without the written permission of the copyright owner.
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From:
To:
Cc: Mason, Geoff; Ian Gerard; ; 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Invitation to the Australia Day Annual Awards Gala at the Embassy of Australia in Washington DC [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Sunday, 19 January 2025 1:09:19 AM
Attachments: image002.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender.

Hi 
 
Many thanks for your help – please see below their names – waiting on last name and we will revert.
Mrs Gina Rinehart

Security TBC
 
Kind regards,
 

 
 

 

 
Sydney. Melbourne. Perth.
 
This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the
addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its
attachments which does not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from
computer virus or other defect.

 
 
 

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 16 January 2025 2:56 PM
To: 
Cc: Mason, Geoff <Geoff.Mason@industry.gov.au>; Ian Gerard <Ian.Gerard@dfat.gov.au>; 
< @dfat.gov.au>; >
Subject: FW: Invitation to the Australia Day Annual Awards Gala at the Embassy of Australia in Washington DC [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
 
Dear ,
 
As the organizer of the Embassy’s Australia Day Annual Awards Gala, please allow me to jump in here. We would be delighted to welcome Mrs.
Rinehart,  as well as a security person to our Gala on 29 January. When you RSVP on her behalf, please register all
guests individually noting their dietary requirements. Please let us know their full names so we can ensure that they are seated together.
 
It’s going to be a wonderful event and we’re so happy that Mrs. Rinehart and her family members will be able to join us!
 
Regarding your question to Geoff about road closures, I’m sure that’s related to the Inauguration on 20 January. By the time of our Gala on 29
January, there should be no traffic problems or road closures.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need more information.
 
All the best,

 

_______________________________
Director of Strategic Events | Strategic Communications
Embassy of Australia
T
 

 
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 7:39 pm
To: Mason, Geoff <Geoff.Mason@industry.gov.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; 
Subject: Re: Invitation to the Australia Day Annual Awards Gala at the Embassy of Australia in Washington DC [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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.
 

 
Hi Geoff
 
Thank you!
 
Mrs. Rinehart said she’s interested in attending this function and asked if it’s possible to bring  and a security
person along?
 
She’s also asked if the embassy is aware of the road closures in Washington DC around the Ritz Carlton hotel and the Hay Adams hotel? Do you guys have any
non-public info about that?
 
 Exciting few days coming up!
 
Thanks so much
 

 
 

From: Mason, Geoff <Geoff.Mason@industry.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 8:22 am
To: 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: Invitation to the Australia Day Annual Awards Gala at the Embassy of Australia in Washington DC [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
 

OFFICIALGood morning James,
 
Thank you again for offering to relay the below invitation to Ms Rinehart.
 
This inaugural event was held last year to introduce our new Embassy to the Washington community. The event was significant success, providing an
opportunity to recognise high-achieving Australian innovators based in the United States. It was also a celebration of the common values that form the
bedrock of our alliance. This year’s guest list includes senior Australian and US industry figures alongside incoming US Government leadership. We’re delighted
that we will have Greg Norman in attendance to receive a lifetime achievement award.
 
We would greatly welcome Ms Rinehart’s attendance to celebrate Australia with us this year.
 
Regards,
 
Geoff Mason

_______________________________
Minister Counsellor – Industry, Science and Resources | USA and Canada
Embassy of Australia |
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This email (including all attachments) may contain personal information that is intended solely for the named addressee. It is confidential and may be subject
to legal or other professional privilege. 

Any confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost because this email has been sent to you by mistake.

Any personal information in this email must be handled in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth).

Any unauthorised use of the contents is expressly prohibited. 

If you have received this email in error, please let us know by reply email, delete it from your system and destroy any copies. Before opening or using
attachments, check them for viruses and defects.

It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by us for any loss or damage arising in any way from its
use. Our liability is limited to re-supplying the email. 

This email and any attachments are also subject to copyright. No part of them may be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without the written permission of
the copyright owner.
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If you have received this email in error, please let us know by reply email, delete it from your
system and destroy any copies. Before opening or using attachments, check them for viruses and
defects.

It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted
by us for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. Our liability is limited to re-supplying
the email. 

This email and any attachments are also subject to copyright. No part of them may be reproduced,
adapted or transmitted without the written permission of the copyright owner.
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